8.

9.

CASCAD

A Place We Call Home

CITY OF CASCADE, IOWA
PARK BOARD AGENDA
MONDAY, FEBRYARY 2, 2026, 5:00PM
Cascade City Hall. 320 1st Ave West

Call Meeting to Order

Roll Call

. Approve the Agenda

Public Comment

Approve Meeting Minutes from January 5, 2026
Approve December 2025 Financial Reports
Review Pickleball Sign Proofs

Review 2025 Pool Season Financials

Discuss Pool Pass Prices and Wages for 2026 Season

10. Other Business

11. Adjournment

SHOP LOCAL, BUY LOCAL



Park Board Meeting Minutes
January 5, 2026

The January 5, 2026, Cascade Park Board meeting was called to order by Chairman Rausch at 5:00 p.m. at the
Cascade City Hall with Rausch, McLees, Orr and Hailey Rausch answering roll. Manternach was absent.

Motion Orr, second Hailey to approve the agenda — all ayes, motion carried.
Public Comment: None

Motion Hailey, second McLees to approve the meeting minutes from December 1, 2025 - all ayes, motion
carried.

Motion Orr, second McLees to approve the November 2025 financial reports — all ayes, motion carried.

The board reviewed proofs from Big River of the signs “Keep Gates Closed At All Times” and the “Oak Hill
Park Pickleball Complex” sign to make sure the wording was correct, the City branding kit was used, including
correct font. There were some minor changes for both signs. Motion Hailey, second McLees to go back to Big
River with the changes and bring updated proofs back to February meeting — all ayes, motion carried.

The board continued reviewing the FY27 budget. Funds were budgeted to begin upgrading picnic tables at
Community Park with composite tables, new diving board at the pool, and other improvements that come up
during the year. Motion Orr, second Hailey to accept the prepared FY27 budget for the parks and pool — all
ayes, motion carried.

Jake at MSA prepared a preliminary layout for Oak Hill Park. It included a pavilion with restrooms, splash pad,
walking trail around the perimeter of the park and a trail to connect to the 1% Avenue trail. It also included an
asphalt parking lot and road into the park. He provided some general cost estimates for the items included in the
plan. The Board will continue to review this plan and look at possible funding options.

Motion Orr, second McLees to adjourn the Park Board meeting at 6:05 p.m. — all ayes, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by
Deanna McCusker, City Administrator



€ 40 7 9beg

WY 00:G2:0T 9202/82/1

LTTOV'T 0g°'1ST
3juejeg Suluuny junowy
LTTOV'T 0£°1ST
00°GZ8 000
8STVO'T 9%°'v6
aouejeg Suuuny Junowy
857101 9r'v6
16'STS‘T 000
00°00S°T 000
000 000
000 000
000 8v'8-
8¥'8 8y'8
3ojuejeg Juiuuny junowy
000 000
SL'vY SL'vY
000 L7'9¢-
L2°9€ LT°9€
3ouejeg Suluuny junowy
SLvy SL'vy
00°589 00°'S8S
000 00°S8S-
00°S8S 00°'S8S
asuejeg Sujuuny junowy
00589 00°'S8S
000 000
000 000
000 000

ssuejeg Suipuz  AjAndY (el0L

1UnolY Paloid
L8'6YT'T

00°5¢8

JuNoMY 13foid
[4%:173

L6'SZS'T
000057
000

000

UN02Y 1afoid
000

UN0oMY afoid
000

N0y Pafoid
000

000
000

000

douejeg Sujuuidsg

STOT/TE/TT - §202/10/2T :9buey aieq

[le1@g JUN022Yy
Hoday jieleQ

“1LMILN TVIDINNIN 3AVYISYD - L100000000

0D 110 1LLOWH3ITOW - 000000000

SN SZOZ J2qQWISAON
JOpuap uondussag

13n4 GZOT J9QUIaAON
JOpUBA uondudsag

™ pOM3d - |[0JARd SZ'9Z°ZT - TT000LNdAd
" poudd - |j04Aed SZ'9Z°CT - TTO00LIdA
JOpUaA uondussag

IMYIIQIN/VYOIL

" POL3d - ||0JAed 52°9Z°ZT - TTO00LNdAD

** pOLI3d - (|0JAed SZ°9Z°ZT - TTO00LNdAd

Jopuap uondudsag

NOILVYSNIdINOD SYIFINIIN QHvOd

" pol3d - |{0JAed SZ'9Z°TT - TTO00LNdAd

" poLad - ||0JAed SZ°9Z°ZT - TTO00LNdAd

J0PUSA uopdusag

T1699 SZJoquaAoN
Jaquinp Jwld  UO|IdBSueI] 32INOS
S31LiLn

AaNN43Y 11SOd3a NOINIAVd

SZ699 STAON
JaquinN Jwd  UO|}desuel) 320§

13nd

INIVIN/HIVdIY-dIND3/SHYVd

INIVW/¥Ivd3Y ONIGTINg
NOILVSN3dINOD ,SHINYOM
SH3dl

48€000.10d1D

“SZ'9T°TT - TT000LNdAd

J3qWNN JWd  uojjdesues] 310§
JHVIIQIN

6L000NM

¥B8E000.LNd1D

*GZ°9T°CT - TT000LNdAd

JaquinN JWd  Uojjdesuel) 92Jnos

Vold

6L00ONF

HYBEOOOLNdTD

"§T'9T'TT - TT0001MdAd

Jaquinp jwd uo|joesuel] 32inos

NOILYSNIdINOD SHIFINIIN QHvO4a

>Svadx ﬂiéap

JANILYIAO - SIOYM
JNIL LYvd - SIOVM

SAVIVS

aweN

€0000ddY  SZ0Z/9T/TT
JaquinN 19ded ajeq 1s0d
TZE9-00€¥-100

09¢9-00€¥-100

90000L0ddY  §Z0Z/9T/TT
laquiny 13)ded aleq 1s0d
T1€€9-00E¥-T00

07€9-00€¥-T00
0T€9-00E¥-T00
0979-00€7-T00
0ETI-00EV-T00

0v000INd1D  §Z0Z/9Z/CT
TTO00LMdAd  SZ0Z/97/ZT
13qWNN j9yded ajeq 1s0d
0¢T9-00€7-100

TPO00LNdID  ST0T/9Z/ZT
0v000INd1D  §20Z/9Z/TT
TTO00LNdAd  §202/9Z/2T
J2quinp j8xded djeq 1sod
0TT9-005v-100

TPOOOLNdT®  SZ0T/9Z/T1
0v000LNd1D  SZ0Z/9Z/TT
TTO00LNdAd  S20Z/92/CT
Jaquinp 39xded 93eq 1sod
0S09-00£7-T00

0¥09-00€¥-T00
0¢09-00€¥-100

0T09-00€¥-100
TVY3INIO - T00 :pund

Wwno’ny

HUOH E) 3 PEld ¥

v ez _JK_JR

aVISY)



€ Jo ¢ abed

WV 00:52:0T 9202/82/1

95°€79'8Z :2auejeg Sujpu3 5§5°99¢'0¢- :ANANDY je10L 11°060'S9 :3duejeg Suiuuidog
95'€79°82 :ajuejeg Juipu3 §5°99p‘9E- :ANAINIY |BI0L IT°060°59 :3duejeg Sujuuidag

000 00°069°LE-

asuejeg Sujuuny jJunowy N0y Paloid 10puap

000 00°069'LE- 00'069°Z€

79'vES‘9T 000 79'¥ESOT

T0LLTT 6’7 02 ¥381WN1 3AVISYD - Z¥00000000

90'2LTT 66°'LT 02 ¥38WNT 3avISYD - Z¥00000000

2juejeg Suiuuny Junowy uNoYY 3foid JOpUdA

T0LLTT v6°ZE L0PPTT

av'2L9'T 000 o9v'729'C

000 000 000

00°ST€E 00'STE INI SALVID0SSY IDNVHNSNI - 9920000000

2juejeg Suuuny junowy unoy 13loid JOpU3ap

00°'STE 00°S1€ 000

000 000 000

9suejeg Suipuz Ananoy jejol suejeg Suiuuidag

SZ0Z/1E/TT - S202/10/21 :93uey aieq

:s|ejoj puein
“TYY3IN3D - TOO :pund |ej0L

35uadx3 |00( Sse[I3Yy
uondudsag

sloyduy 38pam jied

1uled paY JBD Ulel] jed JaAY

uondudsaqg

SUN0) ([egaPId |IIH YEO PPY

uonduasaqg

90000NT
JSqWINN JWld  UOpIESUBL) 32INOS

INIWGIND3I VLIdYD
SININIAOUdINI XHvd

01699 SPLISTT

01699 OTL8YTT
I2qWINN JWd  UOJIdESURI] 3INOS

S31I1ddNS ONILYY340 ISIN
$334 T¥NOISS3404d
AYVd - SNOILYNOG

8 474
I3qWINN Mg UOj}IBSURIL] BIINOS

TVHINID-IONVENSNI

L13INY3LNI/INOHdITIL
swenN

8000010d1D  SZ0Z/€0/CT
Jagquinp 19)2ed ajeq 1sod
17Z5-00E%-T00

10£9-00E¥-100

€0000MddV  S20Z/9T/2T
£00001MddY  SZ0Z/9T/ZT
JaquInp 19xoed ajeq 1s0d

£058-00E¥-100
06¥9-00€¥-T00
S¢9-00E¥-100

Sz0T/91/Z1
ajeq 1sod
80%9-00€%-T00

£0000.1%ddV
Jaquunp 135ded

€L€9-00E¥-TOO
unox»y
uoday [1e3sq



€ Jo 1 abed WY LPITE:0T 9202/82/1
OT'T6E'S 000 OT'T6E'S SNOISSION0D 100d $TS5-009%-100
L1°655'L 00°0 LT'6SS'L $317ddNS ONILYH3d0 ISINW £055-009-T00
08 TLL 000 0S'TLL $334 TYNOISS340Yd 06%9-009t-T00
00'0S9 000 00°059 ISN3dX3 OSIN 85¥9-0097-100
000 000 000 AVYIL NIMS 8T¥9-009%-T00
000 000 000 IVYINID-IONVUNSNI 80¥9-009%-T00
000 000 00'0 SNOILYDI18Nd ANV SNISILY3AAY Z0%5-009%-T00
7801 000 80T LINHILNI/INOH4ITAL €££9-009%-T00
9t"9£0'S 6T'CT “ILMILN IVAIDINNIN 3aYISYI - LT00000000 S3MNIN SZOT J2qUIBAON 11699 SZI9QUIBAON €00001MddV  SZ0Z/9t/TT
aduejeg Sujuuny Junowy juno2dYy Pafoid uondudsaq JAqUINN JUld  UOPDBSURI] 32JN0S  JAQUINN 132ed aleq i1sod
9'9€0°s 6Tt L7'920'S S3ILNILN TZE9-009%-100
000 000 000 73nd TEE-005%-100
S9'STT'T 000 S9'STT'T SONIATING 40 "INIVIA '8 ¥IvVd3y 0T€9-009%-T00
09°'198'% 000 09°'T98'v 3DON3Y3ANOD B ONINIVYL TIAVYL 0€¢5-009%-T00
000 000 000 NOILVYSNIJIAIOD ,SHINYOM 0979-005%-T00
000 00°0 000 S¥adl 0€ET9-009%-T00
000 000 000 EELlleEl 0¢19-009%-T00
T vL8's 00'0 WYLS'E V2l 0T19-009%-T00
00°z0t 000 00'Z0T JNILYIAO - SIOYM 0v09-009%-T00
000 000 000 JWIL LHVd - SIDYM 0¢09-009%-T00
£SEVS0S 000 £5°EVS'0S S31YVIVS 0709-009%-T00
TVH3N3D - T00 :pund
?juejeg Juipu3 Annnoy jejol asuejeg Sujuuidag dwenN unoYy
GZ0Z/T£/2T - §202/10/27 :9buey ajeq MUOH ) W WOBd ¥

llere UNoo2Y
uoday |ieleq

—swedxg 1994

S —

V1 ‘apease) l)"l/l\
1AYISY)




€ J0 7 abed

WY Zb:T€:0T 9202/82/1

S8'€0LLTT :aduejeg Sujpu3 6T°20L'LE :AA1dY |RJOL 99'700°08 :@duejeg Juiuu3ag
S8'E0LLTT :asuejeg Juipu3 6T°20L°LE :ANAdY (BI0L 99°'700°08 :duejeg Suuudag
00°069°LE 00°069'LE
3ouejeg Sujuuny junowy 3uno2y Palfoid JOPUdA
00°069°LE 00°069'LE 000

2juejeg Suipu3 AjAandy [ejol 3suejeq uiuuidag
SZOZ/TE/TT - S202/T0/2T :23uey 23eQ

is|ejo) puess
“1IVHINID - T00 :pund jejol

95uadx3 |00 SSeIdY
uondussag

90000NT
JaqWINN JWd  UOJIOBSURI] 33INOS
1NINdINDI TVLIdYD

aweN

800001Xd1D  SZOZ/€0/TT
J3qWnN 19)ded ajeq 150d
£7[5-009%-T00

Junoldy

uoday jie1ag



740 T 3bed WY 85:Z€:0T 9202/8¢/1
61'9€6'92- :3suejeg Sujpul 00'S6Z- :A3ARIY |BJ0L 6T°TbI‘92- :3djuejeg Sujuuidag :s|ejo) puelo
6T°9€6'92- :aduejeq Jujpu3 00°S6Z- :AANdY |RIOL 6T'TYT'07- :oduejeg Suuuiag TYYINIAD - TOO pund |eloL
00°0T- 000 0001 SINNIAIY SNOANVITIOSIN 66/t-009%-1T00
00°SS- 00°S5- usodaq 9Z'€0°'ZT 96000NT T9000L0d1D  ST0Z/€0/ZT
aojuejeg Suluuny jJunowy JUN023Y 13foid FLI.TETY uondunsag J3gquinp jwd UO|3JeSURI] 32JNOS  JAqUUNN 33)ded ajeq 150d
00°SS- 00°'SS- 000 SLNINISHNENIZY O0TZ¥-009%-100
00'500°C- 00°S81- ssed |00d 92'62°2T 434X Aujin Z8000ONT SY000LNd1D  S20T/6T/T1
00°0Z8'T- 00'S8T- ST'ETTT 434X Anjan £8000NT 9v0001Nd1D  SZOT/ET/TT
00°SE9'T- 00'S8T- ST'6TTT 24X Awjian 9Z000NT TY000LNd1D  ST0Z/6T/TT
00°0SY'T- 00'00T- Hsodaqd 9Z'€0'ZT 96000NT 1900014419 SZOZ/€0/ZT
00°0SE'T- 00°'58- nsodaqg 9z'€0°zT 96000Nf 190001419  SZ0T/€0/ZT
aouejeg 3uiuuny jJunowy N0y 13f0id JOpUapn uonduasaq Jaqunp jwd UO[IDBSURI] 32INOS  J3QUINN 19)2ed 3jeq 1s0d
00°500°2- 0002~ 00'592°T- SSvd 100d S65t-009%-T00
0ST9LTT- 000 05279221~ SNOISSINGY T00d ONIWWIMS 0657-009%-100
69°€0ETT- 000 69'€0€E'TT- SNOISSIONOD 100d ONIWWIMS 085¥-009t-100
00°008- 000 00°008- SNOSS3 T ONIWWIMS GLSp-0097-T00
000 000 000 Q31237100 S3IXVL S31vS 095t-009%-100
TVYINIO - TOO :pund
ajuejeq Suipuz Anandy jelol asuejeg Sujuuidag awen wnoy
Gz0Z/1e/2T - §202/10/21 :ebuey s1eg FUWAH [T W) Ped ¥
[leleg 1uNoddY 2> hv Dm.MP = v ‘speased _JA A

uoday |ieleq

avISYd



7 10 1 abed WY 9S:E€:0T 9202/82/T
00°Z60°ET- :ajuejeg Sujpu3 00°0 :AA1OY (RI0L 00'260‘ET- :dduejeg Buuuidag :s|ejo) pueso
00'Z60°ET- :3suefeg Sujpu3 000 :AADY |RI0L 00°260°€T- :9duejeg Sujuuidag TVHIN3D - TOO :pund jejol
00'v¥9'CT- 000 00'vv9'eT- N¥vd - SNOILYNOQ 00Z7-00€7-100
00'0 000 000 SINVYD 31VIS 0Ov¥7-00EF-T00
00'0ST- 000 00'0ST- 11SOd3a NONIAVYd TTEP-00EF-T00
00°86¢- 000 00°862- TVIN3Y NOITIAVd OTEY-00€P-T00

aduejeg Suipuy AjAndy (e3oL 9suejeg Suiuuidag

S20Z/1€/21 - S202/10/2T :obuey ajeq
[leyo 1UNo22Yy

yoday |iele@

i

TvY¥3INIO - T00 :puny

unody

HWOH T oM DE|d ¥

vi‘opesed _JR_JE I
3aVISY)




CASCADE
m Cascade, IA

A Place We (all Home

Fund: 001 - GENERAL

Revenue
001-4300-4310 PAVILION RENTAL
001-4300-4311 PAVILION DEPOSIT
001-4300-4700 DONATIONS - PARK

Revenue Total:
Fund: 001 - GENERAL Total:
Report Total:

POmK Q&)wu&.

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 12/31/2025

Variance

Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

Palmie

Remawm

2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 298.00 -1,702.00 85.10%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 150.00 -850.00 85.00 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 12,644.00 12,144.00 2,528.80 %
3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 13,092.00 9,592.00 274.06%
3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 13,092.00 9,592.00 274.06%
3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 13,092.00 9,592.00 274.06%

1/28/2026 10:14:14 AM

Page 1 0of 3




CASCADE

(‘;\)OD\ a&u—ﬁnuﬁ_

W W Cascade, IA

A Place We (all Home

Fund: 001 - GENERAL
Revenue
001-4500-4575
001-4600-4580
001-4600-4580
001-4600-4595
001-4600-4710
001-4600-4799

SWIMMING LESSONS
SWIMMING POOL CONCESSIONS
SWIMMING POOL ADMISSIONS
POOL PASS

REIMBURSEMENTS
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

Revenue Total:
Fund: 001 - GENERAL Total:
Report Total:

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 12/31/2025

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

alenct

am'imlrb

38,000.00 38,000.00 0.00 800.00 -37,200.00 97.89%
20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 11,303.69 -8,696.31  43.48%
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 12,762.50 9,76250 425.42%
60,000.00 60,000.00 740.00 2,005.00 -57,995.00  96.66 %
500.00 500.00 55.00 55.00 -445.00 89.00 %
500.00 500.00 0.00 10.00 -450.00 98.00 %
122,000.00 122,000.00 795.00 26,936.19 -95,063.81 77.92%
122,000.00 122,000.00 795.00 26,936.19 -95,063.81 77.92%
122,000.00 122,000.00 795.00 26,936.19 -95,063.81 77.92%

1/28/2026 10:13:40 AM

Page 1 of 3




CASCADE

m Cascade, IA

A Place We Call Home

Fund: 001 - GENERAL
Expense
001-4300-6050
001-4300-6110
001-4300-6310
001-4300-6320
001-4300-6331
001-4300-6360
001-4300-6371
001-4300-6408
001-4300-6450
001-4300-6507
001-4300-6701
001-4300-6727

BOARD MEMBERS COMPENSATION
FICA

BUILDING REPAIR/MAINT
PARKS/EQUIP-REPAIR/MAINT
FUEL

PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND
UTILITIES
INSURANCE-GENERAL
PROFESSIONAL FEES

MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES
PARK IMPROVEMENTS
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

Expense Total:
Fund: 001 - GENERAL Total:
Report Total:

L ok Expense

Budget Report

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 12/31/2025

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining

Rojance

ﬂi’_f*\el\rﬁ.})

900.00 900.00 585.00 585.00 315.00 = 35.00 %
70.00 70.00 44.75 44.75 25.25 36.07 %
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 8,500.00 85.00%
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 1,525.97 2,474.03 61.85%
2,200.00 2,200.00 94.46 1,042.58 1,157.42 52.61%
1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00 825.00 875.00 51.47 %
3,300.00 3,300.00 151.30 1,401.17 1,898.83 57.54%
5,000.00 5,000.00 315.00 315.00 4,685.00 93.70 %
2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 2,672.46 -472.46 -21.48%
1,000.00 1,000.00 32.94 2,177.01 -1,177.01 -117.70%
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 16,534.62 8,465.38 33.86%
5,000.00 5,000.00 -37,690.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %
60,370.00 60,370.00 -36,466.55 28,623.56 31,746.44 52.59%
60,370.00 60,370.00 -36,466.55 28,623.56 31,746.44 52.59%
60,370.00 60,370.00 -36,466.55 28,623.56 31,746.44 52.59%

1/28/2026 10:09:59 AM

Page 1 of 3




CASCADE

m Cascade, IA

A Place We Catl Home

Fund: 001 - GENERAL
Expense
001-4600-6010
001-4600-6040
001-4600-6110
001-4600-6160
001-4600-6230
001-4600-6310
001-4600-6371
001-4600-6373
001-4600-6402
001-4600-6408
001-4600-6458
001-4600-6490
001-4600-6507
001-4600-6514
001-4600-6727

SALARIES

WAGES - OVERTIME

FICA

WORKERS' COMPENSATION
TRAVEL TRAINING & CONFERENCE
REPAIR & MAINT. OF BUILDINGS
UTILITIES

TELEPHONE/INTERNET
ADVERTISING AND PUBLICATIONS
INSURANCE-GENERAL

MISC EXPENSE

PROFESSIONAL FEES

MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES

POOL CONCESSIONS

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

Expense Total:
Fund: 001 - GENERAL Total:
Report Total:

‘?OO | E)(PU\ S

Budget Report
Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2025-2026 Period Ending: 12/31/2025

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable  Percent
Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity {Unfavorable) Remaining
Balance
QE{M:NN)
92,000.00 92,000.00 0.00 50,543.53 41,456.47  45.06 %
0.00 0.00 0.00 102.00 -102.00 0.00 %
7,038.00 7,038.00 0.00 3,874.42 3,163.58 44.95%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,861.60 -861.60 -21.54%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,115.65 384.35 25.62%
5,800.00 5,800.00 12719, 5,036.46 763.54 13.16 %
200.00 200.00 0.00 108.42 9158 4579%
206.00 206.00 0.00 0.00 206.00 100.00 %
18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 100.00 %
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 650.00 350.00 35.00%
700.00 700.00 0.00 771.50 -71.50 -10.21%
15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 7,559.17 7,440.83 4961 %
12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 5,391.10 6,608.90 55.07 %
40,000.00 40,000.00 37,690.00 37,690.00 2,310.00 5.78%
199,444.00 199,444.00 37,702.19 117,703.85 81,740.15 40.98%
199,444.00 199,444.00 37,702.19 117,703.85 81,740.15 40.98%
199,444.00 199,444.00 37,702.19 117,703.85 81,740.15  40.98%

1/28/2026 10:12:01 AM

Page 1 of 3




O - -

e
A &

—ee—
e — e TR

KEEP GATES GLOSED
AT ALL TIMES

WHEN PEOPLE ARE WAITING, THE FOLLOWING RULES WILL APPLY:
+ GAMES ARE PLAYED T0 11 POINTS, MUST WIN BY 2.

« PICKLEBALL PLAY IS ON A ROTATIONAL BASIS WHEN ALL
COURTS ARE IN USE AND PLAYERS ARE WAITING.

« IF ALL COURTS ARE IN USE AND YOU ARE WAITING YOUR TURN: PLACE YOUR PADDLE IN
THE PAODLE HOLDER. THE NEXT OPEN COURT IS FOR THE NEXT PADDLES IN LIKE.

» PLAYERS FINISHING A GAME MUST PLACE THEIR PADDLES IN THE PADDLE RACK IF
THEY WISHTO PLAY AGAIN. PLAYERS MAY NOT HASE A PADDLE IN THE RACK AND
PLAY SIMULTRNEOUSLY.

» THE NEXT WAITING GROUP WALL TAKE THE COURT. ALL PLAYERS MUST BE PRESENT
WHEN THEIR COURT BECOMES AVAILABLE

« N0 NEW GAME CAN START WITHOUT CHECKING THE PADDLE RACK FOR

WAITING PLAYERS. _
; ‘




P1TE-SB-88S 1¥ TIVH ALK J0VISYD LIVINGD ISYTNd ‘SNOLISIND o4~ *

“TIVH ALID 1V 03AHISIY 38 NV S1HN0D L
LT 10N 00 35¥31d "8
‘GIMOTIY JHY SIOHS GI10S ININHYIN NON HO SIOHS SINNIL ATNO 'S
"S30N3 HO SLIN LA INIdWNC HO NO SNILLISON ¥
v S13d -
b SIS -
$30V18 EETI0Y -
/ SAUYOAILNS -
ST10A314 - U _ @M
$311108 SS¥19 -
ONIdYA/ONINOWS »

14103 JHL NO GIMOTIV LON 4N SNIMOTI0d JHL 8
"AV1d STIGNIS ONY STIAN0 H108 Y04 SISVE GIAHIS LSHIH TW0D LSHH ¥ NO J1BYIVAY 3UY SLHNOD T
"SHNOH Xtvd INIHNG ATIYVA N340 SLHN0Y T

X31dW0J 1Tv831NJId

AUYd T1IH JYO0 -




|Revenue

Swim Lesson Revenue

35-15 Minute Private Lessons
221-30 Minute Private Lessons
$29,837.88(94 Public Lessons

Concession Revenue

$19,828.59

Admission Revenue

$56,208.76|135 Family, 49 Fam w/Caregiver, 48 individual

Pool Parties

$2,500.00

Family Passes
Individual Passes

Pool Bash Donations S0.00|NA

Misc Revenue $22.00|Extra Tshirt
$108,397.23

2025 Total Attendance 7659

Concession Revenue $19,828.59

Concession Expense $10,299.59

Concession Gain: $9,529.00

Family w Caregiver 49)Same as last year

135|Down by 20 from last year
48| Went down by almost half

2024 Total Expense
2024 Total Revenue
2024 City Contribution

$166,829.30
$119,579.55
$47,249.75

2023 Total Expense
2023 Total Revenue
2023 City Contribution

5147,049.87
$105,953.88
$41,095.99

2022 Total Expense
2022 Total Revenue
2022 City Contribution

139221.29
94287.7
$44,933.59

|Expense

Salaries $68,378.48
FICA/Medicare $5,333.35

Insurance $18,253.68
Training/Certification $4,261.60

Misc $325.00|Start up cash

Utilities $3,980.63|Gas & Electric
Phone $231.16
Inspections/IT $849.13
Refunds (Lessons/Parties) $1,000.00

Suits, Shelving, New Guard Tubes, Chlorine & Maint

Operating Expenses $13,189.06|Supplies, etc
Concessions $10,299.59
$126,101.68
2025 Total Expense $126,101.68
2025 Total Revenue $108,397.23
2025 City Contribution $17,704.45




ENOEN B

Revenue [ e e e i ) Experse Rt . = L. Tl B
55-15 Minute Private Lessons
271-30 Minute Private Lessons
Swim Lesson Revenue $35,886.00({104 Public Lessons Salaries $100,560.23
Concession Revenue $21,948.53 FICA/Medicare $7,692.87
Admission Revenue $58,248.02|159 Family, 66 Fam w/Caregiver, 85 individual Insurance $14,464.68
Pool Parties $2,230.00 Training/Certification $3,248.64
Pool Bash Donations $950.00 Misc $740.00
Misc Revenue $317.00 Utilities $5,012.67|Gas & Electric
. $119,579.55 Phone $183.37
Inspections/IT $661.40
Refunds (Lessons) $765.00
Suits, Shelving, Pool Bash items, Chlorine & Maint
2024 Total Attendance 8596 Operating Expenses $18,811.89|Supplies, etc
Concessions $14,688.55
Concession Revenue $21,948.53 $166,829.30
Concession Expense $14,688.55
Concession Gain: $7,259.98 2024 Total Expense 5166,829.30
2024 Total Revenue $119,579.55
Family w Caregiver 85 2024 City Contribution $47,249.75
Family Passes 158
Individual Passes 85
2023 Total Expense $147,045.87
2023 Total Revenue $105,953.88
2023 City Contribution $41,095.99
2022 Total Expense 139221.29
2022 Total Revenue 94287.7
2022 City Contribution  $44,933.59




X 0025 *

From May 24 to September 1:

Phone: 563-852-3842
Email (during pool season only): cascadeswimmingpool@gmail.com
From Sept 2 to May 24: Contact City Hall: 563-852-3114

Cascade Pool Rules & Regulations

The 2025 opening date for the pool is Saturday, May 24th. The pool provides great summer fun for
young and old alike. The pool offers a concession stand & large sitting area, a zero-entry area with a
small water slide and water features, 2 diving boards (1 meter & 3 meters) and a larger youth
waterslide. Both public and private swim lessons are offered. There is also a set time for adult swim and
mommy & me time.

The pool is home to the Cascade Swim Team and each summer the Swim Team hosts and participates
in several swim meets with neighboring communities.

The park area has a small playground with swings. There is also a large pavilion available for rent.

Swimming Pool Pavilion Rental Form

2025 POOL OPENING DATE: Saturday, May 24th
2025 POOL CLOSING DATE: Labor Day at end of business (based on lifeguard availability)

REGULAR HOURS OF OPERATION: MONDAY - FRIDAY

Adult Only Swim (18 or older) 12:00pm - 1:00pm
Open to Public 1:00 - 5:00pm
Adult Only Swim (18 or older) 5:00 - 6:30pm
Open to Public 6:30 - 8:30pm

REGULAR HOURS OF OPERATION: SATURDAY & SUNDAY

Adult Only Swim (18 or older) Saturday 11am - 1pm; Sunday 12pm-1pm
Mommy & Me time (Parent with child under 2) Saturday 1lam-12pm

Open to Public Saturday & Sunday 1-7pm




SPECIAL HOURS OF OPERATION:

Saturday, June 21st - Pool opening at 2pm (due to hosting Swim Meet this day)

Thursday, June 26th - Pool Closed at 5pm for Swim Meet (no adult or evening swim this day)
Tuesday, July 1st - Pool Closed at 5pm for Swim Meet (no adult or evening swim this day)

Friday, July 4th - Pool Closed

Thursday, July 24th through Saturday July 26th - Pool open 12-1 for Adult Swim & 1-5 for Open Swim
only

Friday August 15th - Pool Closing at 5pm (Cascade Hometown Days)

Saturday August 16th - Pool Closed (Cascade Hometown Days)

ADMISSION AND FEES

Individual Season Pass $90 / person

Family Season Pass (immediate family) $185 / family

Family Season Pass (immediate family plus one caregiver) $210 /family

*Pool passes MUST be purchased at City Hall OR online. You can sign up and pay online here : (credit
card convenience fees will be charged): Pool Pass Portal

*Ppool staff will have electronic records of all pass holders & will check all visitors in at the front desk as
patrons arrive

Physical pool passes will not be issued

Regular Daily Admission  $5 (anyone over the age of 2)

PRIVATE POOL PARTIES

$250 /2 hours (up to 50 ppl)
$300 / 2 hours (over 50 ppl)

Available Rental Hours -
Mon — Fri 8:00pm — 10:00pm
Sat/Sun — 10am-12pm or 7:00pm — 9:00pm

Pool Party Rules — No Glass allowed. You may bring in your own food/drink. You must clean up area
once party is over. Concessions are not open during pool parties. If you are interested in having
concessions open, please contact City Hall to discuss (an additional fee will apply).

*To secure your spot, please fill out pool party request form & turn into City Hall with payment.
Pool Party Request Form

SWIMMING LESSONS: FULL FOR 2024 Click here for more information!




PUBLIC SWIM LESSONS - Level 1-5 10:30-11:00 am

Five 30-minute lessons = $50/child Session 1 —June 9-13 Session 2 —July 7-11
*Please register & pay at City Hall. Sign up form and payment must be received to
secure your spot.

PRIVATE SWIM LESSONS

Five 30-minute lessons $100/child Five 15-minute lessons $70/child

*Please register & pay at City Hall. Sign up form and payment must be received to
secure your spot.



2025 POOL EMPLOYEE WAGES

Position
Pool Manager $640 -$750 per week ($16-
$18.75per hour)
Assistant Pool Manager $15.25 per hr
Pool Shift Manager 13.50 per hr
1% Year Guard 12.00 per hr
2™ year Guard 12.25 per hr
3™ year Guard 12.50 per hr
(.25 bump each yr worked)
Concession Stand 8.50 per hr
(.25 bump each yr worked)
Swim Instructors $22.00 per hr

$25 bonus for each pool party worked
$25 bonus for working the last weekend days after school starts for all workers
$100 bonus at season end for perfect work season (no strikes!)

Issie Rhomber & Zoey Kleitsch Co-Managers



